COUNTY BOROUGH OF BLAENAU GWENT

REPORT TO: THE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

SUBJECT: <u>EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE –</u>

2ND SEPTEMBER, 2020

REPORT OF: DEMOCRATIC SUPPORT OFFICER

PRESENT: Leader of the Council/

Executive Member Corporate Services

Councillor N.J. Daniels (CHAIR)

<u>Deputy Leader/Executive Member –</u>

Regeneration & Economic Development

Councillor D. Davies

Executive Member – Education

Councillor J. Collins

Executive Member – Environment

Councillor J. Wilkins

Executive Member – Social Services

Councillor J. Mason

WITH: Interim Corporate Director of Education

Corporate Director of Social Services

Chief Officer Commercial Chief Officer Resources

Head of Community Services Press and Publicity Officer

Head of Legal & Corporate Compliance

DECISIONS UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

ITEM	SUBJECT	ACTION
No. 1	SIMULTANEOUS TRANSLATION	
	It was noted that no requests had been received for the simultaneous translation service.	
No. 2	APOLOGIES	
	The following apologies for absence were received:-	
	Managing Director	
	Corporate Director Regeneration and Environment	
No. 3	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS	
	No declarations of interest or dispensations were reported.	
	MINUTES	
No. 4	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	
	The minutes of the Special Executive Committee held on 8 th July, 2020 were submitted.	
	RESOLVED that the minutes be accepted as a true record of proceedings.	

	DECISIONS - CORPORATE SERVICES MATTERS	
No. 5	PROPOSED EXECUTIVE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME	
	Consideration was given to the report of the Leader/Executive Corporate Services.	Member –
	The Leader advised that the Executive Forward Work Programmes which had been prior to the August Recess. The Leader added that the Work Programmes which had been considered by Portfolio Holders and collective Executive, it was therefore	en agreed rogramme
	RESOLVED that the report be accepted and information therein be noted.	contained
No. 6	GRANTS TO ORGANISATIONS	
	Consideration was given to the report of the Chief Officer Reso	ources.
	The following additional grants were reported:-	
	EBBW VALE	
	Radminton Ward Councillor C Maradith	
	Badminton Ward – Councillor C. Meredith	0000
	St. David's Church / Ebbw Vale Benefice Church	£200
	Glanffrwd Allotment Association	£150
	Badminton Ward – Councillor G. Paulsen	
	St. David's Church / Ebbw Vale Benefice Church	£200
	2. Glanffrwd Allotment Association	£150
	RESOLVED, subject to the foregoing, that the report be accepthe information contained therein be noted.	ted and

DECISION ITEMS – ENVIRONMENT MATTERS

No. 7 HIGHWAYS CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME 2017-2021

Consideration was given to the report of the Head of Community Services.

The Head of Community Services advised that the report provided an update on progress on the current Highway Capital Works Programme 2017-2021 and presented options around a future 2020-2021 Works Programme for consideration. The Officer added that the report was scheduled to be submitted to Scrutiny and Executive in February, however it was held back in order to ascertain if additional capital would be made available by the end of financial year. However, due to the impact on services as a result of COVID-19 the report had been delayed.

The Head of Community Services further spoke to the report and outlined the key points contained therein. He advised that the public perception of highways related to the condition of roads in local residential areas. The reactive repairs to pot holes and road surfacing are costly and a less effective way of maintaining the highway. The overall percentage of poor conditioned un-classified roads prior to highway works was 17%, however following works carried out over the previous two years this figure had reduced to 11.4%. The proposed 2020-2021 programme would continue to focus on residential/side/ unclassified roads. In addition to these works, it was also proposed that works be undertaken to essential features to the highways such as safety barriers, illuminated traffic signs and speed reduction measures.

The Head of Community Services advised that Scrutiny had welcomed the report with the proviso that any specific areas brought forward by Ward Members be considered in line with the priority matrix.

The Executive Member for Environment welcomed the report and noted the comments raised at the Scrutiny Committee. The Executive Member advised that the highways works programme was a high priority for this Council and pledged her commitment to monitor and review the programme accordingly.

The Executive Member for Regeneration and Economic Development added that these highway works were critical to our communities and the

investment had seen residential roads brought up to an acceptable standard. He welcomed that these improvements would continue as they were of importance to residents.

The Leader advised that commitment was given in 2017 to residents to bring residential, side and unclassified roads up to an acceptable standard. This commitment had been fulfilled and advised that Appendices A-C clearly outlined the extent of the works completed. It was hoped that this commitment would continue for a further 20 months and beyond as it was our ambition to bring all residential roads up to 100% appropriate usage.

The Leader proposed that the Executive Member – Environment and the Head of Community Services review the next steps of the Highways Improvement Programme. Once this evaluation had been completed it was suggested that discussions be extended to the Chief Officer Resources and the Leader from a financial perspective to ensure these improvements could be maintained going forward. This would ensure that a firm programme of works was in place to provide the Council and the residents we represent with a clear commitment to the continued highways improvement works.

RESOLVED accordingly.

RESOLVED, subject to the foregoing, Option A was accepted, and the Highway Capital Works Programme 2020-2021 priorities be supported.

No. 8 TIME OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The Leader proposed that future meetings be held and 10.00 a.m.

RESOLVED accordingly.